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From: Armstrong, Peter
Sent: 11 July 2016 07:38
To: Planning
Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed

minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals);
a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton
International Complex

YMNPA

| refer to the above application and additional submitted information and have no gbjections

{1 JUL 2016
From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk] @
Sent: 04 July 2016 13:41 —
To: Armstrong, Peter
Subject: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead); underneath
252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the
NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(...

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(mineral transport system); Lady Cross
Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough(intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton International Complex,
Teesside(tunnel portal).

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

[t this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http:/tinyurl.com/z5qmn4j

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If in future you would like to respond to the electronic correspondence via our e-consultation system please
contact Wendy Strangeway via email (planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk) who will be more than happy to
set you up with a log-in username and password.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge:
- Microsoft Word Viewer for Word attachments.
- Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.
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